
 

 
 

L I C E N S I N G  S U B  
C O M M I T T E E  B  

Thursday 3 February 2022 
at 7.00 pm  
 
Until further notice, all Council meetings 
will be held remotely 

 

The live stream can be viewed here:  
https://youtu.be/OpeG8In2tPg 
 
If there are technical difficulties with the main link please 
use this link:  https://youtu.be/3t4DzurZWFA 
 
 
Members of the Committee: Councillor Brian Bell, Councillor 

Margaret Gordon, Councillor Emma Plouviez  
 
 

Mark Carroll – Chief Executive 
Tuesday 25 January 2022 
 
Natalie Williams, Governance Services Officer 
Email: natalie.williams@hackney.gov.ukk 
Hackney Council website: www.hackney.gov.uk 

http://www.hackney.gov.uk/


 

Licensing Sub Committee B 
Thursday 3 February 2022 

Agenda 
 
1 Election of Chair   
 
2 Apologies for Absence   
 
3 Declarations of Interest - Members to declare as appropriate   
 
4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure  (Pages 5 - 6) 
 
5 Premises Licence: Pizza Hut, Unit D, 230-240 Stoke Newington High 

Street, London, N16 7HU  (Pages 7 - 28) 
 
Ward:  Stoke Newington 

 
6 Premises Licence: 2 Chatsworth Road, London, E5 0LP  (Pages 29 - 54) 
 

Ward:  Kings Park  
 
7 Temporary Event Notices - Standing Item   
 



 

  

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS  
 
Hackney Council’s Code of Conduct applies to all Members of the Council, the 
Mayor and co-opted Members.  
  
This note is intended to provide general guidance for Members on declaring 
interests.  However, you may need to obtain specific advice on whether you have an 
interest in a  particular matter. If you need advice, you can contact:  
 
● Director of Legal and Governance Services  
● the Legal Adviser to the committee; or  
● Governance Services.  
 
If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before 
the  meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the 
circumstances  before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take.   
 
You will have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter if it:   
 
i. relates to an interest that you have already registered in Parts A and C of the 
Register of  Pecuniary Interests of you or your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living 
with you as if they  were your spouse/civil partner;  
 
ii. relates to an interest that should be registered in Parts A and C of the Register of  
Pecuniary Interests of your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living with you as if they 
were  your spouse/civil partner, but you have not yet done so; or  
 
iii. affects your well-being or financial position or that of your spouse/civil partner, or 
anyone  living with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner.   
 
If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in an item on the  agenda you must:  
 
i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda 
item)  as soon as it becomes apparent to you (subject to the rules regarding 
sensitive interests).   
 
ii. You must leave the meeting when the item in which you have an interest is being  
discussed. You cannot stay in the meeting whilst discussion of the item takes place 
and  you cannot vote on the matter. In addition, you must not seek to improperly 
influence the  decision.  
 
iii. If you have, however, obtained dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or 
Standards  Committee you may remain in the meeting and participate in the meeting. 
If dispensation  has been granted it will stipulate the extent of your involvement, such 
as whether you can  only be present to make representations, provide evidence or 
whether you are able to  fully participate and vote on the matter in which you have a 
pecuniary interest.  
 
Do you have any other non-pecuniary interest on any matter on  the agenda which is 
being considered at the meeting?  
 



 

You will have ‘other non-pecuniary interest’ in a matter if:  
 
i. It relates to an external body that you have been appointed to as a Member or in 
another  capacity; or   
 
ii. It relates to an organisation or individual which you have actively engaged in 
supporting.  
 
If you have other non-pecuniary interest in an item on the  agenda you must:  
 
i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda 
item)  as soon as it becomes apparent to you.   
 
ii. You may remain in the meeting, participate in any discussion or vote provided that  
contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence matters are not under 
consideration  relating to the item in which you have an interest.   
 
iii. If you have an interest in a contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence 
matter  under consideration, you must leave the meeting unless you have obtained a  
dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards Committee. You cannot stay 
in the  meeting whilst discussion of the item takes place and you cannot vote on the 
matter. In  addition, you must not seek to improperly influence the decision. Where 
members of the  public are allowed to make representations, or to give evidence or 
answer questions  about the matter you may, with the permission of the meeting, 
speak on a matter then  leave the meeting. Once you have finished making your 
representation, you must leave  the meeting whilst the matter is being discussed.   
 
iv. If you have been granted dispensation, in accordance with the Council’s 
dispensation  procedure you may remain in the meeting. If dispensation has been 
granted it will  stipulate the extent of your involvement, such as whether you can only 
be present to make  representations, provide evidence or whether you are able to 
fully participate and vote on  the matter in which you have a non pecuniary interest.   
 
Further Information  
 
Advice can be obtained from Dawn Carter-McDonald, Director for Legal & 
Governance  Services via email dawn.carter-mcdonald@hackney.gov.uk 



Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, under the Licensing Act 2003 & Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 – Type A [Re; Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate, 
Provisional Statement & Sex Establishment Licence] 

 

Step 1  
Appointment of 
Chair and 
introduction  

The Sub-Committee will appointment a Chair. 
 
The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item, and 
establish the identity of those taking part.  

 
The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from normal 
procedure, such as holding a private session if it is considered to be 
in the public interest to do so or if a deferral/adjournment is requested 
for the item. 
 
The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly outline 
how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may seek 
clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if required and if 
requested. 

 
 
 

5 minutes 

Step 2 
Licensing Officer 

The Licensing Officer will outline the report.  
5 minutes 

Step 3 
Applicant’s Case 

The Applicant will present their case in support of their application.  
5 minutes 

Step 4 
Responsible 
Authorities’ Case 

The Chair will invite the relevant Responsible Authorities in 
attendance to highlight their reasons for objecting to the application 
as contained within the report.  

 
5 minutes 

each 

Step 5 
Other Persons’ 
Case 

The Chair will invite the Other Persons in attendance to present their 
case, highlighting their reasons for objecting or supporting the 
application as contained in their written submissions. 

 
5 minutes 

each 

Step 6 
Discussion 

The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information 
presented enabling Sub-Committee Members to clarify any points 
raised and ask questions if necessary. 

 
15 

minutes 

Step 7 
Closing remarks 
 

The Chair will ask Responsible Authorities, Other Persons, Applicants 
and the Licensing Officer if they have any final comments to make. 
These comments can only be in relation to issues raised during the 
discussion. These remarks should be brief. 

 
10 

minutes 

Step 8 - Final 
clarification  

Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity to 
seek clarification on any points raised, following which the Chair will 
conclude the discussion.  

 
5 minutes 

Step 9 
Consideration 
 

The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the evidence 
that has been presented to them with the Committee Officer and 
Legal Adviser in order that the Sub-Committee can reach a decision 
and obtain legal advice if required. 
 
The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to Members 
upon returning to the public hearing. 
 
In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it necessary to 
retire. 

 
10 

minutes 

Step 10 
Chair announces 
the decision 
 

The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the 
decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate. 
 
The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions which will 
affect the running of the premises and provide a written record of the 
decision, which will be sent to the applicant. 

 
 
 

5 minutes 

 
The Council’s procedure rules are also incorporated into these hearing procedures in so far as it does 
not conflict the procedures as set out above. The Licensing Hearing Regulations can also be viewed by 
following the link below – http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made  

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
REPORT OF GROUP DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS AND HOUSING 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 
03/02/2022 

Classification 
DECISION 

 

Enclosure 

 

Application for a Premises Licence 

 

Ward(s) 

 

 affected  

Pizza Hut, Unit D, 230-240 Stoke Newington  

High Street, London, N16 7HU 
Stoke 

Newington 

 

   

 

1. SUMMARY 

Applicant(s): MSAJ Pizza Ltd In SPA: Not Applicable 

Date of Application 

12/11/2021 

Period of Application 

Permanent 

Proposed licensable activity 

Provision of late night refreshment 

Proposed hours of licensable activities 

Late Night Refreshment Standard Hours: 

 

 Mon 23:00-05:00 
                                                                     Tue   23:00-05:00 

Wed 23:00-05:00 
                                                                      Thu  23:00-05:00 

Fri 23:00-05:00 
                                                                      Sat   23:00-05:00 

Sun  23:00-05:00 
                                                            

  

The opening hours of the premises 

 
Standard Hours: 

 
Mon 11:00-05:00 

                                                                     Tue   11:00-05:00 
Wed 11:00-05:00 

                                                                      Thu  11:00-05:00 
Fri 11:00-05:00 

                                                                      Sat   11:00-05:00 
Sun  11:00-05:00 

 
 

                                                       
Capacity: Not known 

Page 7

Agenda Item 5



Policies Applicable LP1 (General Principles), LP2 (Licensing Objectives) 
and LP11(Cumulative Impact – General) 

List of Appendices A – Application for a premises licence and supporting     
documents 
B – Representations from responsible authorities  
C – Location map 

Relevant 
Representations 

● Police 

 

2. APPLICATION 
 

2.1 MSAJ Pizza Ltd has made an application for a premises  licence under the 
Licensing Act 2003: 

 
■  Provision of late night refreshment 

 
2.2 The application is attached as Appendix A. The applicant has proposed 

measures that could be converted to conditions (see paragraph 8.1 below). 
 

3. CURRENT STATUS / HISTORY 
 

3.1 The premises is not currently licensed for any activity. 
 

3.2 No Temporary Event Notices have been given for this premises in the last 
twelve months.  

 
4. REPRESENTATIONS: RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 

 

From Details 

Environmental 
Health Authority 
(Environmental Protection)  

Representation has been withdrawn with the agreed 
conditions as set out in para 8.1 

Environmental 
Health Authority 
(Environmental Enforcement) 

Representation has been withdrawn with the agreed 

conditions as set out in para 8.1 

Environmental Health 

Authority (Health & Safety) 

No representation received 

Weights and Measures 

(Trading Standards) 

No representation received 

Planning Authority No representation received 

Area Child Protection Officer No representation received 

Fire Authority Have confirmed no representation on this application 

Police 

 (Appendix B) 

Representation received on the grounds of The 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Prevention of 
Public Nuisance  

Licensing Authority  No representation received 

Health Authority No representation received Page 8



 

5. REPRESENTATIONS: OTHER PERSONS 

 

           None. 

 
6. GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by 

the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

7. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
7.1 Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the London Borough 

of Hackney’s Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy”) adopted by the 
Licensing Authority. 

 
7.2 The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have been 

made. With regard to this application, policies, LP1 (General Principles), LP2 
(Licensing Objectives) and LP11 (Cumulative Impact – General) are relevant. 

 

8. OFFICER OBSERVATIONS 
 
8.1 If the Sub-Committee is minded to approve the application, the following 

conditions should be applied the licence: 
 
Conditions derived from operating schedule 
 
1.  CCTV system shall be at the premises with remote access available.  
 
Conditions derived from Responsible Authority representations 
 
2.  Deliveries to the premises and refuse collection shall not take place between 23:00 

and 07:00 hours the following day. 

 
3.  Rubbish including bottles or cans shall not be deposited outside the premises 

between 2300 and 0700 hours the following day. 

 
4.  No music or amplified sound shall be generated within the premises so as to give 

rise to nuisance within neighbouring dwellings. 

 
5.  Customers will not be admitted to premises outside of opening hours and will not 

be allowed to make orders in person or collect orders in person during the hours 

00:00 – 05:00. 

 
6.   Staff will not loiter or socialise outside the premises either at the front or rear 

during the hours of 00:00 – 05:00, this includes going outside to smoke.  

 
7.   Vehicle horns are not to be used inappropriately (for example, to attract the 

attention of colleagues).  

 
 

Page 9



8.   Vehicle engines will not be revved or allowed to idle unnecessarily. The drivers are 

to load their vehicles, start their engines and leave promptly in a considerate 

manner so as not to create more noise than is necessary. 

 
 9.  Where cars are used for deliveries, drivers will not slam doors. 

 
10.  Delivery vehicles will be road worthy, in good working order and their condition 

monitored on a daily basis, as part of the manager’s checklist. Vehicles with faults 

that lead to noisier operation than normal (such as issues with the exhaust) will not 

be used until repaired. 

 
 11.  A log will be maintained of which driver uses which delivery vehicle during a shift 

so that if noise complaints are received and the offending vehicle has been 

identified, the driver can also be identified and given appropriate retraining and 

advice on controlling noise.  

 
12.   When the delivery vehicles are parked at the rear of the restaurant at the end of 

the shift, they shall be parked with the minimum amount of engine revving and 

manoeuvring.  

 
13.  Doors to the premises, both front and rear, shall be kept closed at all times, except 

when drivers must leave or enter the premises or staff need to collect stock items 

or take waste to bins. Care shall be taken to open and close doors quietly.  

 
14.   Where waste is taken to bins during the hours of 00:00 – 05:00 the waste shall be 

placed in bins and not thrown in. The lid of the bins shall be opened and closed 

quietly.  

 
15.   Noise generating activities relating to the operation of the premises (activities that 

will result in banging and clanging of utensils or oven doors) must be kept to a 

minimum.  

 
16.   All staff will be made aware of the premises licence and the requirements to 

control noise during their shift and particularly when arriving and departing with 

deliveries. A record of this training shall be maintained for all staff members.  

 
17.  All staff will be made fully aware and conversant with the noise management policy 

and procedures.  

 
18. Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at the exits requesting the 

drivers to respect residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly. 

 
19.  The Licensee shall ensure that all staff are fully trained and made aware of the 

legal requirement of businesses to comply with their responsibility as regards the 

Page 10



disposal of waste produced from the business premises. The procedure for 
handling and preparing for disposal of the waste shall be in writing and displayed 
in a prominent place where it can be referred to at all times by staff.  

 
20.  The Licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable waste 

disposal shall be appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced by the 
business. The Licensee shall maintain an adequate supply of waste receptacles 
provided by his registered waste carrier (refuse sacks or commercial waste bins) in 
order to ensure all refuse emanating from the business is always presented for 
collection by his waste carrier and shall not use any plain black or unidentifiable 
refuse sacks or any other unidentifiable or unmarked waste receptacles.  

 
21.  The Licensee’s premises are situated in an area within which refuse may only be 

left on the public highway at certain times (time bands). If the Licensee’s waste 
carrier cannot or does not comply by collecting the refuse within an hour after the 
close of any time band imposed by the waste authority, the Licensee must remove 
the refuse from the public highway and/or keep it within the premises until such 
time as his/her waste carrier arrives to collect the refuse.  

 
22.  The Licensee shall instruct members of staff to make regular checks of the area 

immediately outside the premises and remove any litter, bottles and glasses 
emanating from the premises. A final check should be made at close of business.  

 
23.  The Licensee shall provide a safe receptacle for cigarette ends to be placed  

outside for the use of customers, such receptacle being carefully placed so as not     
to cause an obstruction or trip.  

 
24.  The current trade waste agreement/duty of care waste transfer document shall be 

conspicuously displayed and maintained in the window of the premises where it 
can be conveniently seen and read by persons standing in Unit D, 230-240 Stoke 
Newington High Street. This should remain unobstructed at all times and should 
clearly identify:-  

● the name of the registered waste carrier  
● the date of commencement of trade waste contract  
● the date of expiry of trade waste contract  
● the days and times of collection  
● the type of waste including the European Waste Code  

 
 

9. REASONS FOR OFFICER OBSERVATIONS 
 

9.1 Condition1 is derived from the applicant’s operating schedule. Conditions 2 to 
18 agreed with environmental protection and conditions 19 to 24 agreed with 
environmental enforcement. 
 

10. LEGAL COMMENTS 
 

10.1 The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 
to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following 4 licensing 
objectives; 
■ The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
■ Public Safety 
■ Prevention of Public Nuisance 
■ The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
 

Page 11



10.2 It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal importance 
and are the only grounds upon which a relevant representation can be made 
and for which an application can be refused or terms and conditions attached 
to a licence. 

 
11. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 IMPLICATIONS 

 
11.1 There are implications to; 

■ Article 6 – Right to a fair hearing 
■ Article 14 – Not to discriminate 
■ Balancing: Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a licence 

is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 – Right of Privacy (i.e. 
respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate decision having 
regard to the protection of an individuals rights against the interests of the 
community at large. 

 

12. MEMBERS DECISION MAKING 
 

A. Option 1 
That the application be refused 
 

 
B. Option 2 

That the application be approved, together with any conditions or 
restrictions which Members consider necessary for the promotion 
of the Licensing objectives. 
 

13. CONCLUSION 
 

13.1 That Members decide on the application under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

Group Director, Neighbourhoods and 

Housing 

Ajman Ali 

Lead Officer (holder of original copy): Shan Uthayasangar 
Licensing Officer 
Licensing Service 
1 Hillman Street E8 1DY 
Telephone: 020 8356 2431 

 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELATING TO THIS REPORT 

 
The following document(s) has been relied upon in the preparation of the report. 

Description of document Location 

Office File: 

Pizza Hut, Unit D, 230-240 Stoke Newington 
High Street, London, N16 7HU 

Licensing Service  

1 Hillman Street 

London E8 1DY 

 
 Printed matter 
 Licensing Act 2003 
 LBH Statement of Licensing Policy 

Page 12



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the 
Licensing Act 2003LA01

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If 
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all 
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use 
additional sheets if necessary. 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

I/We MSAJ Pizza Ltd

     (Insert name(s) of applicant)  
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the 
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this 
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with 
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

Part 1 – Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Unit D, 230/240 Stoke Newington High Street,

Stoke Newington

Post town London Postcode N16 7HU

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £21500

Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as  Please tick as 
appropriate 

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership

please complete section (B)

ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability)

please complete section (B)

iii as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv other (for example a statutory 
corporation)

please complete section (B)

Page 13



c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational 
establishment 

 please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 
 
 
 
ga) 
 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of 
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in 
respect of an independent hospital in 
Wales 
 
a person who is registered under Chapter 
2 of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care 
Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) 
in an independent hospital in England 
 

 
 
 
 

 

please complete section (B) 
 
 
 
please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 
to one box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 
the premises for licensable activities; or 

 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title 
(for example, 
Rev) 

      
 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                    I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality         

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone 
number 

      

E-mail address 
(optional) 

      

Page 14



Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online 
right to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the 
applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information) 
      
 

 
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title 
(for example, 
Rev) 

      
 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth                   I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality         

Current postal 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone 
number 

      

E-mail address 
(optional) 

      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online 
right to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the 
applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information) 
      
 

 
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where 
appropriate please give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or 
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and 
address of each party concerned. 
 

Name 
MSAJ Pizza Ltd 

Address 
Senate House, 
bath Road 
Slough 
SL1 3SR 

Page 15



Registered number (where applicable)
7498082

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated 
association etc.)
Limited Company

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start?
DD MM YYYY
0 6 0 1 2 0 2 2

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited 
period, when do you want it to end?

DD MM YYYY

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Pizza Hut Delivery is a delivery business that delivers Pizza's from the address applied for through 

both our own riders and a few aggregator delivery companues.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises 
at any one time, please state the number expected to 
attend.

0

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 
2)        

Please tick all
that apply

Page 16



a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

 

 
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)  

 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A 
 

Plays  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 

Will the performance of a play take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

Indoors  

Page 17



I

Late night refreshment
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)  

Indoors

Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 23:00 05:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 4)

Tue 23:00 05:00

Wed 23:00 05:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late 
night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur 23:00 05:00

Fri 23:00 05:00 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at 
different times, to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 23:00 05:00

Sun 23:00 05:00

Page 18



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise 
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are 
open to the public
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance 
note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon 11:00 05:00

Tue 11:00 05:00

Wed 11:00 05:00

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend the 
premises to be open to the public at different times 
from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Thur 11:00 05:00

Fri 11:00 05:00

Sat 11:00 05:00

Sun 11:00 05:00

Page 19



 
M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance 
note 10) 

Discourage loitering. 

Follow the Risk Assessments provided for the company. 

All managers are fully trained in Health & Safety issues with regular check ups. 

CCTV installed with remote access available 

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

Discourage loitering., report directly to the police any incidents if they happen. 

Internal training on dealing with crime, theft and robbery. 

Panic alarms installed. 
Sufficient lighting both front and rear of store. 

We currently have no seating for eating in the restaurant. 

Remote access to CCTV. 

 
c) Public safety 

Sufficient lighting both in store and at the front of the premises. 

Delivery option only. 

Crime risk assessment available for the area at the store, also accessible for EHO. 

Remote access for CCTV. 

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Discourage loitering. 

Encourage delivery as opposed to collection, however delivery only to a bona fide address after 

midnight. 

Encourage people that may be loitering to move away from the front of the premises. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



e) The protection of children from harm

We are a delivery business that predominantly hires Over 18’s only. 

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities 
and others where applicable.

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

I understand that I must now advertise my application.

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 
application will be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership 
which is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited 
liability partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating my 
entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the 
Home Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO 
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON 
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.  

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 
FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE 
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY 
REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT 
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO 
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF 
THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE 
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE 
TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 

Page 21



Page 22



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address 
(optional) 
      

 
Notes for Guidance 
 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation 
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing 
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you 
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must 
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

· Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

· Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 
community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided 
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets 
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the 
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age 
classification ratings. 

· Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances 
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 1000.     

· Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a 
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle 
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined 
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling 
with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

· Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 

23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 

23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for 
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell 
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does 
not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, 
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a 
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience 
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for 
the performance from a person who is responsible for the 
premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local 
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the 
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets 
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) 

Page 23



Page 24



RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION: 
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS 

NAME OF AUTHORITY Metropolitan Police service

ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY
Licensing Unit,
Stoke Police Station
33 Stoke Newington High Street
London
N16 8DS

CONTACT NAME PC 3691CE Kerrie RYAN

TELEPHONE NUMBER 07796 183078

E-MAIL ADDRESS hackneylicensing@met.police.uk

APPLICATION PREMISES 

NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES
Pizza Hut
Unit D
230/240 Stoke Newington High St
London
N16 7HU

NAME OF PREMISES USER MSAJ Pizza Ltd

COMMENTS 

I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application 
to vary the Premises Licence at the above address. 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder ¨

2) public safety �

3) the prevention of public nuisance ¨

4) the protection of children from harm �

Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to: 

Page 25



 
 

1.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
The above representations are supported by the following evidence and information. 

 
 
 
 
Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or 
objections? If so, please explain. 

 

 
 
 
Signed  
 PC 3691CE RYAN  
 
 
 
 
 
(By E-mail) 
Name (printed) 
 

Police make the following representations in relation to the application 
for a Premises Licence at PIZZA HUT, UNIT D, 230/240 STOKE 
NEWINGTON HIGH STREET, LONDON, N16 for the following reason(s);  
 
This premises is located on Stoke Newington High St, which is the main road 
running through the centre of Stoke Newington.  This application seeks permission 
for late night refreshment until 0500hrs everyday, which would effectively give the 
premises a licence to sell hot food 24 hours a day everyday. 
 
Police have concerns that the constant coming and going of vehicles 24 hours a day 
will disturb local residents.  The application does not detail what kind of vehicles will 
be used by the premises and Police would want to avoid any noise that would be a 
nuisance to residents from engine noises and/or doors slamming from mopeds or 
cars/vans that are parking, collecting and then delivering orders, which could be a 
constant nuisance. Has the applicant given thought to the use of electric vehicles 
only? 
 
Although this premises is on a main road, it does become much quieter late at night 
and into the early hours of the morning.  Police have submitted two photographs with 
this application that shows the residential properties that are above this premises.  
The premises is also on the junction of Cazenove Road, which is a residential street 
and there are residential properties opposite also. 
 
Police look forward to hearing from the applicant soon to discuss a way forward for 
this application. 
 
 

Personal knowledge of the local area and issues in the area. 

 

 

Page 26



Page 27



Scale: 1:1250 at A4

email:Monday, January 24, 2022

Ref:

Pizza Hut, Unit D, 230-240 Stoke Newington High Street, N16 7HU

Produced by: unspecified please specify copyright statementPage 28



 

 
REPORT OF GROUP DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS AND HOUSING 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 
03/02/2022 

Classification 
DECISION 

 

Enclosure 

 

Application for a Premises Licence 

 

2 Chatsworth Road, London, E5 0LP 

 

Ward(s) 
affected 

    

   King’s Park  

 

1. SUMMARY 

Applicant(s): Niyazi Erdogan In SPA: Not Applicable 

Date of Application 
08/11/2021 

Period of Application 
Permanent 

Proposed licensable activity 
 

Supply of Alcohol (Off Premises) 

Proposed hours of licensable activities 
 
Supply of Alcohol: Standard Hours: 

  (Off sales) 
Mon 08:00-23:00 
Tue 08:00-23:00 
Wed 08:00-23:00 
Thu 08:00-23:00 
Fri 08:00-00:00 
Sat  08:00-00:00 
Sun 10:00-22:30 
 

The opening hours of the premises 

Standard Hours: 
 

Mon 08:00-23:00 
Tue 08:00-23:00 
Wed 08:00-23:00 
Thu 08:00-23:00 
Fri 08:00-00:00 
Sat  08:00-00:00 
Sun 10:00-22:30 

 

Capacity: Not known 

Policies Applicable LP1 (General Principles), LP2 (Licensing Objectives), 
LP4 (‘Off’ Sales of Alcohol) and LP11 (Cumulative 
Impact - General) 

List of Appendices A – Application for a premises licence and supporting 
documents 
B – Representations from responsible authorities  
C – Representations from other persons 
D – Location map 

Page 29

Agenda Item 6



Relevant 
Representations 

 Licensing Authority 

 Other Persons 
 

2. APPLICATION 
 

2.1 Niyazi Erdogan has made an application for a premises licence under the 
Licensing Act 2003: 
 To authorise the supply alcohol for consumption off the premises 

 
2.2 The application is attached as Appendix A. The applicant has agreed to 

remove on sales of alcohol from the application. The applicant has 
proposed some additional measures to address the licensing objectives. 

 
3. CURRENT STATUS / HISTORY 

 
3.1  The premises is not currently licensed for any activity. 

 
3.2      No Temporary Event Notices have been given for this premises in the last 

twelve months.  
 

4. REPRESENTATIONS: RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 

 
From Details 

Environmental 
Health Authority 
(Environmental Protection) 

No representation received 

Environmental 
Health Authority 
(Environmental Enforcement) 

Representation has been withdrawn on the basis of 
the agreed conditions as set out in para 8.1 

Environmental Health 
Authority (Health & Safety) 

No representation received 

Weights and Measures 
(Trading Standards) 

No representation received 

Planning Authority No representation received 

Area Child Protection Officer No representation received 

Fire Authority Have confirmed no representation on this application 

Police  Representation has been withdrawn on the basis of 
the agreed conditions as set out in para 8.1 and 
amend the hours for alcohol as set out above. 

Licensing Authority 
(Appendix B) 

Representation received on the grounds of The 
Prevention of Public Nuisance. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Have confirmed no representation on this application Health Authority 

Page 30



5. REPRESENTATIONS: OTHER PERSONS 
 

From Details 

3 Representations opposing the 
application received from and 
on behalf of local residents. 
(Appendices C1-C3).  

Representation received on the grounds of 
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public 
Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance and The 
Protection of Children from Harm. 

 

 

6. GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 

6.1 The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by 
the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 
7. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

 
7.1 Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the London Borough 

of Hackney’s Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy”) adopted by the 
Licensing Authority. 

 
7.2 The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have been 

made. With regard to this application, policies, LP1 (General Principles), LP2 
(Licensing Objectives), LP4 (‘Off’ Sales of Alcohol) and LP11 (Cumulative 
Impact - General). 

 
8. OFFICER OBSERVATIONS 

 
8.1 If the Sub-Committee is minded to approve the application, the following 

conditions should be applied the licence: 
 

Supply Of Alcohol(Off) 
Supply of Alcohol 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: 

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in 
respect of the premises licence. 
(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 

authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
 

3. 3.1.The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder 
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the 
premises in relation to the sales or supply of alcohol. 
3.2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises 
licences must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is 
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. 
3.3.The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible 
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be 
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served 

Page 31



alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and 
either:- 
(a) a holographic mark or 
(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

 
Minimum Drinks Pricing 
4. 4.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied 

for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price. 

 

4.2 For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 4.1 above - 
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor 
Duties Act 1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P = 
D+(DxV) 
Where - 
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 
duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol 
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or 
supply of the alcohol; 
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a premises licence - 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 
licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of 
alcohol under such a licence; 
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance 
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

 
4.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 4.2(b) above would 
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the 
price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price 
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
4.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 4.4(2) below applies where the permitted price 
given by Paragraph 4.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be 
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as 
a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to 
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the 
period of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

Page 32



Conditions derived from Responsible Authority representations 

5.  The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV System. All public 
areas and each entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification 
of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually 
record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times 
when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a 
minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Recordings shall be 
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer. 

6.  There shall be a staff member from the premises who is conversant with the 
operation of the CCTV system on the premises at all times when the premises are 
open to the public. This staff member must be able to slow a Police or authorised 
council officer recent data or footage when requested. 

7.  Notices will be prominently displayed by the entry/ exit door and point of sale (as 
appropriate)advising customers: 

a. That CCTV & challenge 25 are in operation; 
b. Advising customers of the provisions of the licensing act regarding underage & 
proxy sales; 
c. Of the permitted hours for licensable activities & the opening times of the 
premises; 
d. Not to drink in the street; 
e. To respect residents, leave quietly, not to loiter outside the premises or in the 
vicinity and to dispose of litter legally. 

8.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an 
authorised officer of the council or the police, which will record the following. 

a. All crimes reported: 
b. All ejections of patrons 
c. Any complaints received. 
d. Any incidents of disorder. 
e. Seizure of drugs or offensive weapons. 
f. Any faults in the CCTV system. 
g. Any refusal of the sale of alcohol. 
h. Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

9.  All instances of crime and disorder witnessed or reported to staff to be reported by 
the Designated Premises Supervisor or responsible member of staff to an agreed 
police contact point, as agreed with the police. 

10.  All staff shall receive training on the legislation relating to the sales of alcohol to 
underage persons and drunken persons and shall have refresher training every 
12months. There shall be written records of such training which will be kept on the 
premises and produced to a police officer or other authorised officer upon request. 

11.  No beer, lagers or ciders exceeding 6.5% alcohol by volume (ABV) shall be sold or 
supplied at the premises. 

12.  Signs will be prominently displayed at all entrance and exit points reminding 
customers to leave quietly and respect local residents.  Page 33



13.  A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the 
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification 
cards, such as driving licence or passport. 

14.   All off sales of alcohol shall be in sealed containers for consumption away from     
the premises. 

 
15.   The Licensee shall ensure that all staff are fully trained and made aware of 

the legal requirement of businesses to comply with their responsibility as 
regards the disposal of waste produced from the business premises. The 
procedure for handling and preparing for disposal of the waste shall be in 
writing and displayed in a prominent place where it can be referred to at all 
times by staff. 

 
16. The Licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable waste 

disposal shall be appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced by the 
business. The Licensee shall maintain an adequate supply of waste 
receptacles provided by his registered waste carrier (refuse sacks or 
commercial waste bins) in order to ensure all refuse emanating from the 
business is always presented for collection by his waste carrier and shall not 
use any plain black or unidentifiable refuse sacks or any other unidentifiable 
or unmarked waste receptacles. 

 
17. The Licensee’s premises are situated in an area within which refuse may only 

be left on the public highway at certain times (time bands). If the Licensee’s 
waste carrier cannot or does not comply by collecting the refuse within an 
hour after the close of any time band imposed by the waste authority, the 
Licensee must remove the refuse from the public highway and/or keep it 
within the premises until such time as his/her waste carrier arrives to collect 
the refuse. 

 
18. The Licensee shall instruct members of staff to make regular checks of the 

area immediately outside the premises and remove any litter, bottles and 
glasses emanating from the premises. A final check should be made at close 
of business. 

 
19. The Licensee shall provide a safe receptacle for cigarette ends to be placed 

outside for the use of customers, such receptacle being carefully placed so as 
not to cause an obstruction or trip. 

 

20. The current trade waste agreement/duty of care waste transfer document 
shall be conspicuously displayed and maintained in the window of the 
premises where it can be conveniently seen and read by persons standing in 
2 Chatsworth Road. This should remain unobstructed at all times and should 
clearly identify:- 
o the name of the registered waste carrier 
o the date of commencement of trade waste contract  
o the date of expiry of trade waste contract 
o the days and times of collection 
o the type of waste including the European Waste Code 

 

Page 34



9. REASONS FOR OFFICER OBSERVATIONS 
 

9.1 Conditions 5 to 14 agreed with the Police and conditions 15 to 20 agreed with 
environmental enforcement. 

 

10. LEGAL COMMENTS 
 

10.1 The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 
to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following 4 licensing 
objectives; 
 The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 Public Safety 
 Prevention of Public Nuisance 
 The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
10.2 It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal importance 

and are the only grounds upon which a relevant representation can be made 
and for which an application can be refused or terms and conditions attached 
to a licence. 

 
11. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 IMPLICATIONS 

 
11.1 There are implications to; 

 Article 6 – Right to a fair hearing 
 Article 14 – Not to discriminate 
 Balancing: Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a licence 

is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 – Right of Privacy (i.e. 
respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate decision having 
regard to the protection of an individuals rights against the interests of the 
community at large. 

 
12. MEMBERS DECISION MAKING 

 
A. Option 1 

That the application be refused 
 

B. Option 2 
That the application be approved, together with any conditions or 
restrictions which Members consider necessary for the promotion 
of the Licensing objectives. 

Page 35



13. CONCLUSION 
 

13.1 That Members decide on the application under the Licensing Act 2003. 

 

Group Director, Neighbourhoods and 
Housing 

Ajman Ali 

Lead Officer (holder of original copy): Shan Uthayasangar 
Licensing Officer 
Licensing Service 
1 Hillman Street  
 E8 1DY  
Telephone: 020 8356 2431 

 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELATING TO THIS REPORT 
 

The following document(s) has been relied upon in the preparation of the report. 
 

Description of document Location 

Office File: 
2 Chatsworth Road, London, E5 0LP 

Licensing Service 
1 Hillman Street 
London  
E8 1DY 

 

Printed matter 
Licensing Act 2003 
LBH Statement of Licensing Policy 

Page 36



Application for a premises licence to be granted
Licensing Act 2003LA01

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Niyazi Erdogan

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 – Premises details 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
2 Chatsworth Road  

E5 0LP

Post town London

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises

Part 2 - Applicant details 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
appropriate 

a) an individual or individuals *

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability
partnership 

ii as a partnership (other than limited
liability) 

iii as an unincorporated association or

iv other (for example a statutory
corporation) 

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Postcode E5 0LP

Telephone number at premises (if any)

domestic rateable value of premises £22250 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as  Please tick as

an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

a person other than an individual *

as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)

as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)

as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

example a statutory please complete section (B)

under the 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If 
hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all 

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the 
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this 
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with 

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

E5 0LP

Please tick as 

please complete section (A)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

APPENDIX A

Page 37



c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational 
establishment 

 please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 
 
 
 
ga) 
 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of 
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in 
respect of an independent hospital in 
Wales 
 
a person who is registered under Chapter 
2 of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care 
Act 2008 (within the meaning of that Part) 
in an independent hospital in England 
 

 
 
 
 

 

please complete section (B) 
 
 
 
please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 
to one box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 
the premises for licensable activities; or 

 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 
(A)INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title 
(for example, 
Rev) 

      
 

Surname 
Erdogan 

First names 
Niyazi 

Date of birth  I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality    

Current residential 
address if different from 
premises address 

 

 
 

Post town  Postcode  

Daytime contact telephone 
number 

 

E-mail address 
(optional) 

 

Page 38



Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online 
right to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the 
applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information) 
      
 

 
SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title 
(for example, 
Rev) 

      
 

Surname 
      

First names 
      

Date of birth      I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current postal 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone 
number 

      

E-mail address 
(optional) 

      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online 
right to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the 
applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information) 
      
 

 
(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where 
appropriate please give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or 
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and 
address of each party concerned. 
 

Name 
      

Address 
      

Page 39



Registered number (where applicable) 
      

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated 
association etc.) 
      

Telephone number (if any)  
      

E-mail address (optional) 
      

 
Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 
0  3  1  2  2  0  2  1  

 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited 
period, when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
The subject property is the existing ground floor of a terraced building. The property is currently 

vacant. 

 
The premises is proposed to be used as a commercial unit (Organic Food Store) 
 
 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises 
at any one time, please state the number expected to 
attend. 

      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
 
(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 
2)         

Please tick all 
that apply 

Page 40



a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h)
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

A 

Plays  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 

Will the performance of a play take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 

Page 41



J 
 

Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick (please 
read guidance note 8)   
 

On the 
premises 

 

Off the 
premises 

 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 0700 2300 State any seasonal variations for the supply of 
alcohol (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Tue 0700 2300 

            

Wed 0700 2300 

            

Thur 0700 2300 Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Fri 0700 0200 

            

Sat 0700 0200 

            

Sun 0700 2300 

            

 
State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as designated premises supervisor   (Please see declaration about the 
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form): 
 

Name 
Niyazi Erdogan 

Date of birth  

Address 
 

 

Postcode  

Personal licence number (if known) 
 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
 

 
K 

Page 42



 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise 
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9). 
None 

 
L 
 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance 
note 5) 
      

Day Start Finish 

Mon 0700 2300 

            

Tue 0700 2300 

            

Wed 0700 2300 

            Non-standard timings.  Where you intend the 
premises to be open to the public at different times 
from those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

Thur 0700 2300 

            

Fri 0700 0200 

            

Sat 0700 0200 

            

Sun 0700 2300 

            

 
  

Page 43



 
M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance 
note 10) 

The management is to be to work in a partnership with neighbouring businesses, as well as 

localauthorities such as police, council, fire brigade and all the other relevant ones.The premises is 

toundertake all necessary fire risk assessments and precautions. The layout of the premises 

providesusers a quick and easy escape to the exit. All the proposed equipment is to be installed 

byqualified/competent persons.An electrically operated fire alarm system that complies with BS 

5839: part 1 is to be installed to warn ofany fire at its earliest stage, together with the regulated 

emergency lighting systems complying with BS52266. 

The premises will open and shut at its permitted hours and the sale of alcohol or any other 

permittedlicensing activity will not be carried out at any other time than its permitted opening 

hours. 

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

The management will be alert to any crime and disorder, as it is aimed to exercise the best 

possiblemanagement with its trained and experienced staff. 

The proposal includes coloured, high quality CCTV cameras operating in the entrance of the 

premiseswhose recordings will be available for (at least 31 days of recording) to the police at any 

time. 

 
c) Public safety 

All necessary fire risk assessments and precautions are to be installed by qualified persons and 

themanagement is also to carry out a fire risk assessment and emergency plan to reduce the fire 

risk/getprepared. All fire fighting equipment to be maintained on a regular basis and all the safety 

certificates andinspection reports will be kept on site and made available for inspection by relevant 

statutory bodies. 

The management will also make sure that any control measures identified or introduced remain 

effectiveby testing and maintaining them regularly. 

An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to the Police, which 

willrecord crimes, complaints and any other type of incidents. 

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

The management aims the followings: 

• Whilst there is slight potential for noise nuisance to be caused as patrons leave the premises, 

particularly later in the evening, the Operating Schedule includes the display of signs at the 

doorrequesting that patrons leave the premises quietly. 

• If the premises falls within the ‘Drinking Control Area’ sign shall be displayed to inform the 

patrons thatthey are in a ‘Drinking Controlled Area’. However, the premises are not able to 

prevent customersconsuming alcohol purchased at the premises in the street. 

• Deliveries to the premises shall only be made during normal working hours. 

• Bins shall not be emptied outside the premises in the late evening, night or early morning. 

• Rubbish from the premises shall be securely stored in a bin in a designated area. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



 
 
 
 
e) The protection of children from harm 

The staff of the business is to fully comply with "Challenge25" scheme to make sure no alcohol 

sold toany under age person. The practice includes asking for appropriate photographic 

identification. Thismust be either a passport; photographic driving licenses or an identity card with 

the P.A.S.S logo (Proofof Age Standards Scheme). 

Children under the age of 14 years shall not be allowed to enter the premises after 21:00 hours 

unlessaccompanied by a person over the age of 18 years. 

A method of documenting refused sales for example a “refusal book or diary” must be kept at the 

point ofsale, or one at each point of sale where necessary, or recorded electronically on the till. 

 
Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 
 

 
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 
 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities 
and others where applicable. 

 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 

 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 
 
 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 
application will be rejected. 
 
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership 
which is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited 
liability partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating my 
entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the 
Home Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15). 

 
 
 
 

 

    
IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO 
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON 
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   
 
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 
FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE 
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY 
REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT 
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO 
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF 
THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE 
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE 
TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  
 
 
 
 

Page 45



 
 
 
 
 
Part 4 – Signatures(please read guidance note 11) 
 
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent 
(see guidance note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in 
what capacity.  
 

Declaration 

· [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I 
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do 
not have the entitlement to live and  work in the UK (or if I am 
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating 
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence 
will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in 
the UK (please read guidance note 15).   
   
 

· The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in 
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her 
from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and I have 
seen a copy of his or her proof of  entitlement to work, or have 
conducted an online right to work check using the Home 
Office right to work checking service which confirmed their 
right to work (please see note 15)     

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 
For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or 
other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of 
the applicant, please state in what capacity. 
 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14) 
Niyazi Erdogan 

 

 

Page 46



Post town  Postcode  

Telephone number (if any)  

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address 
(optional) 

 

 
Notes for Guidance 
 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation 
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing 
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you 
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must 
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

· Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

· Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 
community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided 
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets 
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the 
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age 
classification ratings. 

· Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances 
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 1000.     

· Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a 
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle 
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined 
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling 
with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

· Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 

23.00 on any day, on any premises. 
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 

23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for 
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell 
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does 
not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, 
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a 
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience 
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for 
the performance from a person who is responsible for the 
premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local 
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the 

Page 47



PAVEMENT

CHATSWORTH ROAD

T
R

A
D

IN
G

 A
R

E
A

1
4
2
m

2

K
IT

C
H

E
N

Building above

C
O

L
D

 R
O

O
M

W
C

Building above

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

T
O

 F
L
A

T
S

O
F

F
IC

E

CLOCKWORK MEWS

N
O

: 
8

0

B
R

O
O

K
S

B
Y

'S
 W

A
L

K

N
O

: 
4

G
A

S

G
.I

.A
 1

8
8
 s

q
m

Access to roof

si
te

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry

C
O

F
F

E
E

C
O

U
N

T
E

R
5

5
0

x
8

0
c
m

SHELVES

S
H

E
L

V
E

S

SHELVES

S
H

E
L

V
E

S

SHELVES

SHELVES

S
P

IR
IT

S

G
R

E
E

N
 G

R
O

C
E

R
IE

S

S
H

E
L

V
E

S

S
H

E
L

V
E

S

S
H

E
L

V
E

S

G
R

E
E

N
 G

R
O

C
E

R
IE

S

E
E

S

E
E

S

S

E
L

F
B

E
L

S
E

L

EL

FB

H

E
E

S

S

E
L

D
P

W

FIRE

EXIT

EL

S
k
lig

h
t 
a
b

o
v
e

S
k
lig

h
t 
a
b

o
v
e

S
k
lig

h
t 

a
b

o
v
e

CONDENSER UNIT

220x80CM

FROZEN FOOD

400x80cm

C
H

IL
L
E

R
 D

IS
P

L
A

Y
(D

A
IR

Y
 P

R
O

D
U

C
T

S
)

1
0

0
0

x
9
0

c
m

C
H

IL
L
E

R
D

IS
P

L
A

Y
 (

A
L

C
O

H
O

L
IC

 D
R

IN
K

S
)

2
9

0
x
9

0
c
m

C
H

IL
L

E
R

D
IS

P
L

A
Y

 S
O

F
T

 D
R

IN
K

S
)

2
9
0

x
9
0

c
m

G
R

E
E

N
 G

R
O

C
E

R
Y

F
R

ID
G

E
 3

7
5
c
m

 x
 9

0
c
m

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
0

O
c

to
b

e
r 

2
0
2
1

3
m

4
m

2
 C

h
a
ts

w
o
rt

h
 R

o
a
d

E
5
 0

L
P

1
2

C
h

a
ts

w
o

rt
h

0
1
2

1
0

m

D
a

te

5
m

1
m

2
m

P
ro

je
ct

 T
it

le

S
ca

le

R
e

v
is

io
n

D
ra

w
in

g
 T

it
le

R
e

fe
re

n
ce

Th
is

 d
ra

w
in

g
 is

 c
o

p
y
ri
g

h
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
y
 n

o
t

b
e

 c
o

p
ie

d
 o

r 
a

lt
e

re
d

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
e

xp
re

ss
w

ri
tt

e
n

 p
e

rm
is

si
o

n
 f

ro
m

 S
tu

d
io

 A
n

a
re

s.

A
ll 

th
e

 d
im

e
n

si
o

n
s 

o
n

 t
h

is
 d

ra
w

in
g

 d
e

si
g

n
in

te
n

t 
o

n
ly

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

y
 m

u
st

 b
e

 c
h

e
c

k
e

d
 b

y
th

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

rs
 o

n
 s

it
e

.

1
/1

0
0

 a
t 

A
3

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 d
ra

w
in

g
s

W
A

T
E

R
 E

X
T

IN
G

U
IS

H
E

R

D
R

Y
 P

O
W

D
E

R
E

X
T

IN
G

U
IS

H
E

R

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 E

X
IT

 L
IG

H
T

S
M

O
K

E
 D

E
T

E
C

T
O

R

F
IR

E
 A

L
A

R
M

 B
U

T
T

O
N

C
C

T
V

 C
A

M
E

R
A

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 P
LA

N

A
L

C
O

H
O

L
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

A
N

D
 D

IS
P

L
A

Y

H
E

A
T

 D
E

T
E

C
T

O
R

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 E

X
IT

 S
IG

N

K
E

Y

S WD
P

F
B

E
E

S

H

E
L

Page 48



 RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION: 
 APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

 RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS 

 NAME OF AUTHORITY  Licensing Authority 

 ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY  Licensing Service 
 Hackney Service Centre 
 1 Hillman Street 
 London 
 E8 1DY 

 CONTACT NAME  David Tuitt 

 TELEPHONE NUMBER  020 8356 4942 

 E-MAIL ADDRESS  david.tuitt@hackney.gov.uk 

 APPLICATION PREMISES 

 Premises  2 Chatsowrth Road 
 London 
 E5 0LP 

 Applicant  Niyazi Erdogan 

 COMMENTS 

 I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application for 
 a premises licence at the above address. 

 1)  the prevention of crime and disorder
 2)  public safety
 3)  the prevention of public nuisance  x 
 4)  the protection of children from harm

APPENDIX B

Page 49



 Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to: 

 I write in relation to the application for a new premises licence. 

 The proposed hours of operation are excessive given the characteristics of the 
 surrounding area and as a result are likely to have a negative impact on the 
 promotion of the licensing. The applicant should therefore have regard to the 
 following extract from the Council’s Licensing Policy: 

 LP3 - Core Hours 

 Hours for licensable activity will generally be authorised, subject to demonstrating LP 
 1 and LP2,  as follows: 

 ●  Monday to Thursday 08:00 to 23:00
 ●  Friday and Saturday 08:00 to 00:00
 ●  Sunday 10:00 to 22:30

 Hours may be more restrictive dependent on the character of the area and if the 
 individual circumstances require it. 

 Later hours may be considered where the applicant has identified any risk that may 
 undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives and has put in place robust 
 measures to mitigate those risks. 

 The premises is described as an organic food store. However, the application seeks 
 to authorise the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises as well as off the 
 premises. The attached plan also shows tables and chairs within the licensed area. 
 The applicant may wish to provide further background on this particular point. 

 The above representations are supported by the following evidence and information. 

 The Licensing Act 2003, guidance issued by the Home Office under s182 of the 
 Licensing Act 2003 

 Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or objections? 
 If so, please explain  . 

 Further discussion in relation to the points raised above. 

 Name:  David Tuitt (Business Regulation Team Leader)  - Licensing and Technical 
 Support 

 7 December 2021 

Page 50



Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

2 Chatsworth Road E5 0LP
1 message

Lynne Troughton (Cllr) <lynne.troughton@hackney.gov.uk> 5 December 2021 at 19:24
To: "Licensing (Shared Mailbox)" <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>
Cc: "Rebecca Rennison (Cllr)" <rebecca.rennison@hackney.gov.uk>, "Sharon Patrick (Cllr)" <sharon.patrick@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Colleagues

I am a King’s Park ward councillor.

I wish to object to the application for a licence until 2am on Fridays and Saturdays and ask the Council to restrict the licence to
11pm, which is Council policy. No licences have been granted beyond 11pm in Chatsworth Road: there are many residential
properties nearby and over the shops whose residents’ lives could be negatively impacted by the granting of a late night licence,
plus once there is one licence there, other establishments may attempt to follow suit and before we know it there will be another
unmanageable situation that causes a public nuisance.

I should mention also that the premises is near a controlled parking zone with double-yellow lines along Chatsworth Road. At that
point in Chatsworth Road (where it meets Brooksby’s Walk) there are repeated parking infringements such as pavement parking,
parking on double-yellow lines, car doors being slammed, plus it is a bus route and these inconsiderate motorists parking on
double-yellow lines while they stop for a chat to their friends, already causes issues along an already difficult bus route (the 242)
on this very narrow street, which is a public safety issue.

I don’t know what sort of establishment is proposed for 2 Chatsworth Road but I do know that residents will not appreciate the
parking and car door slamming that the area at 2am at night, any day of the week and the 242 night bus will also be carrying home
some very tired people who will not appreciate their journeys home being disrupted by inconsiderate vehicles (taxis and the like)
picking people up from a late night venue.

So please reject the application. Thank you.

Cllr Lynne Troughton
-- 
Councillor Lynne Troughton
King’s Park Ward
Tel 020 8356 2072

Disclaimers apply, for full details see: https://hackney.gov.uk/email-disclaimer

APPENDIX 

Page 51



Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Objection to application - 2 Chatsworth Road, London, E5 0LP
1 message

6 December 2021 at 22:45
To: licensing@hackney.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam

I would like to object to the license application for 2 Chatsworth Road
London, E5 0LP. I believe that the conditions of the license will result in public nuisance for residents who are in close proximity.
Specifically:

1. The premise is located in a dense residential area with a number of flats surrounding the premise. The sale of alcohol late
at night, particularly on Friday and Saturday night, is likely to lead to an increase in drunk, disorderly behaviour and noise on
the footpath directly outside and below living rooms and bedrooms until very late in the evening.

2. The rear of the premise is directly next to residential gardens and bedrooms, which based on recent building works may
have some form of open space or windows leading out to the rear. This means having patrons on premise drinking until
11pm on weeknights and 2am on Friday and Saturday evenings and the associated behaviour and noise will have a
negative impact on residents lives, including sleep deprivation. The recent noise from building works at the premise have
been extremely loud and provide an example of how much noise travels from the premise and impacts neighbours.

I believe that the conditions of the license should be altered to only cover off sales and should be limited to 10pm on weekdays and
11pm on weekends. This would be more compatible with the residential nature of the surrounding neighbours.

Kind regards

 Brooksby's Walk
E9 

Page 52



Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

2 chatsworth road
1 message

7 December 2021 at 10:43
To: licensing@hackney.gov.uk
Cc: meghilliermp@parliament.uk

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing with regards to the licensing application for :

2 Chatsworth Road
London E5 0LP
King’s Park
Mr Erdogan
Application for a premises licence to authorise the supply of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises from 07:00 to 23:00
Sun to Thurs and from 07:00 to 02:00am Fri and Sat.

Please be aware of my opposition to this application for the late licence for the sale of alcohol.

As local residents and neighbours to this address

We as a household and I myself am very concerned with negative health implications  this will have on my family, neighbours and
the community as a whole.

Health guidelines for the use of alcohol has made us all aware that the problems of alcohol abuse and over consumption can
cause and that it is ne of the biggest health risks to Hackney citizens. Health risks including heart & liver disease, mental health
issues including anxiety and depression. The increase in antisocial behaviour  and accidents that caused by over indulgence due
to occasional circumstance and addiction.

The building the application is for, has children living in it and neighbouring flats also have young children who need their sleep.

We have high concerns about the behaviour of customers who may have over consumed alcohol. Evidence of antisocial behaviour
due to overconsumption  is bountiful putting local residents and their property at risk.

The road has become more residential over the years with more and more young families moving into the area hoping to live
healthy lives. 

This particular stretch of the road has children and babies living in flats surrounding the property.

We are also deeply concerned with the poss excess noise pollution levels the establishment will create having gained a late
license. 

Please I request for the application not to be  granted.

And I speak for my family and immediate neighbours when we ask kindly for the application to be denied.

We love our community and would like to see business thrive, but people’s health must come first. Perhaps the business owner
could find a more appropriate location for a late license to sell alcohol. Preferably one that doesn’t have people and specifically
young people in the building or living beside it.

We hope you make the right and best decision for the community.

Yours sincerely,

 Brooksbys walk
Homerton
Hackney 

Page 53



Scale: 1:1250 at A4

email:Monday, January 24, 2022

Ref:

2 Chatsworth Road, E5 0LP

Produced by: unspecified please specify copyright statement

APPENDIX D

Page 54


	Agenda
	4 Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Premises Licence: Pizza Hut, Unit D, 230-240 Stoke Newington High Street, London, N16 7HU
	6 Premises Licence: 2 Chatsworth Road, London, E5 0LP



